NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT INFORMATION
RFP 116683 O3

The Nebraska Department of Correctional Services (NDCS) is committed to the open and fair process for selection of

contractual services; additionally, we are committed to upholding the laws of the State of Nebraska, the NDCS Code of Ethics
and Conduct, and internal recommendations for improving best business practices,

Please complete the questions below and submit with your bid documents, Responding “yes” to any question will not disqualify
you from consideration but may necessitate a follow-up information request.

Company Name: dﬂf/?./?fn é}c J"Agﬁi LLC

PO Box Address: :
Physical Address: 3 3 ;Z é’ & - 6 7 71‘ 37{' ﬁgL
City/State/Zip: Omea. NE 6570

Phone Number: 5/‘99- - 5_ ?} - ? (2 é A
Name/Title of Contact: J"&‘—-k '-)’ \\V\S O & Xec. v /2 4’6'37'/ oS

YES | NO
1. | To your knowledge do you have any relatives, employees, contractors, sub-contractors, or a personal

relationship with anyone who is currently employed by the Nebraska Department of Correctional K
Services? .

if yes, who?

2. | Has an employee of the Department of Correctional Services performed work for you under your '
current contract with the NDCS? X

If yes, who, how long, and in what capacity?

3. | Does an employee of the Department of Correctional Services (past or present) hold any corporate
position in your company? X

If yes, who and what position?

4. | Incorporated companies, please provide the following information:

Name of Corporate Entity:

Principle Office Address:

Registered Agent and Office Address:

5. | Non-Incorporated Companies please provide the following information:
Owner:

By my signature below, | attest that neither I, nor my company, nor any primary officer or empioyee in my company has a
known conflict of interest with the Nebraska Department of Correctional Services.

I aatz O @A/&L&/ 5’//5&515

Company President Signature’ Date /

Page 36
RFP Boilerplate | 03292023



' ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

9/11/2023

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER . NAME: Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc.
Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc. PHONE FAX
MSC 17149 (EA-{\/ICAIITJ_O Ext): 501?3.74-9300 (A/C, No):
P.O. Box 803507 ADDRESS: certificaterequest@aon.com
Dallas, TX 75380 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Www.aon.com INSURER A : Berkley Specialty Insurance Company 31295
INSURED INSURER B : Concert Specialty Insurance Company 17151
g:? gasloEu)é rfes%shl_é_t?eet INSURER C: Great American Spirit Insurance Company 33723
Omaha NE 68106 INSURER D :
INSURER E : Harleysville Insurance Co of New York 10674
INSURER F:_Arch Insurance Company 11150

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 76193903

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR
e TYPE OF INSURANCE NSD | W POLICY NUMBER (VBB YY) | (MABON YY) LIMITS
A | ] | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY O QTP0000864-10 8/1/2023 8/1/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $1,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
O | poLicy S’ng Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILELIABILITY 0 CSA0000000176-00 8/1/2023 | 8/1/2024 | GOVEINERSINCLELIMIT | 59 000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
AUTOS ONLY m AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED m NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
O | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
E | O | UMBRELLALIAB O | occur EMR-0000358-00 8/1/2023 | 8/1/2024 | EACH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION WC E915980 03 00 8/1/2023 | 8/1/2024 PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN O O | sTatute ‘ ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $1.000.000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $1,000,000
F |Crime PCD1004757-01 3/7/12023 3/7/12024 $1,000,000

Auto Liability and General Liability are primary and non-contributory.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
aka Department of Corrections

801 W. Prospector Place, Bldg. #1

Lincoln NE 68522

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Ao Risk Servicesy Soutiwest, Inc

Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc.

Aon Risk Services

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

76193903 | 23-24 Capital Express -

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously 1ssued certificates.





